
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, April 22, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0485 Minutes from April 8, 2024

Meeting Minutes 4-8-24.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0488 Elect Vice Chair

24-0489 Set Meeting Date & Time

24-0490 Designate Contact Person

24-0491 Elect Central Equipment Agency Board Member

24-0495 Approve the new roadway design parameters for Emerald Valley 8, 9, and 

10 Subdivision Plat, specifically those portions of Oceanpearl Court 

(Providence Avenue to cul-de-sac); Providence Avenue (Aquamarine 

Avenue to west plat line); Aquamarine Avenue (Jasper Lane to Providence 

Avenue); Jasper Lane (Aquamarine Avenue to Plamann Place); Plamann 

Place (Jasper Lane to Providence Avenue).

04-22-2024 MSC Memo New Street Designs Emerald Valley 8_9_10.pdfAttachments:

24-0497 Request from Chandelier LLC for a street occupancy permit to place 

tables and chairs in the College Avenue beautification strip at 215 W. 

College Avenue. 

CHANDELIER - TABLES AND CHAIRS.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 4/19/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24186
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a546c448-27d7-467c-be15-1476d3163dcd.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24189
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24190
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24191
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24192
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24196
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1ffa3ee1-2256-4094-b0d6-21bb957aaaa8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24198
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c125aa5b-1b21-44df-a873-a9d6f1360db3.pdf


April 22, 2024Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-0498 Approve request from Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. and Appleton 

Downtown, Inc. to install a parklet on the north side of Washington Street 

(NW corner of Washington Street and Appleton Street) at parking stall 

#289 per the On-Street Parklet Policy.

Parklet request 2024.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

24-0499 City of Appleton Parking Utility 2023 Annual Parking Report.

2023 Parking Utility Annual Report.pdf

2023 Parking Utility Annual Report Presentation.pdf

Attachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 4/19/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24199
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=54d71029-de55-4210-bb3b-3568593ed73f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24200
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2f03561f-864b-41e1-9a2d-68f21965fa36.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=34b3c81c-7e8b-45fe-a8ff-59c5e81e7fca.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, April 8, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Meltzer and SiebersPresent: 4 - 

DoranExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-0390 Minutes from March 25, 2024

03-25-24 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Alfheim moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

24-0391 Approve the request from The Boldt Company for a street occupancy 

permit for the Trout Museum of Art - Lawrence University project along 

College Avenue (Drew to Durkee Street), Drew Street (College to 

Kimball Alley) and Kimball Alley (between Drew Street and Durkee 

Street) for a period ending November 01, 2024. 

Long-Temp Permit - Trout Museum of Art-Lawrence University - 

Boldt.pdf

Attachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24091
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7de0d8d3-9673-4e19-b7c2-d7c5cf6773e2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24092
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=84c9185f-a968-4e7b-9bbc-86670dc603ef.pdf


April 8, 2024Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0394 Approve the proposed parking change on Maple Street, from Jefferson 

Street to Jackson Street. Follow up to a six-month evaluation period.

Maple St 400E Post 6-Mo Eval (remove 2hr Parking).pdfAttachments:

Alfheim moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

23-1251 Resolution #11-R-23 Overnight Parking
 

#11-R-23 Overnight Parking.pdf

Overnight Parking Resolution #11-R-23 Staff memo.pdf

Overnight Parking Resolution Additional Information_Final.pdf

2024.04.08_Overnight Parking Memo.pdf

Attachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Siebers to amend the Resolution to allow even/odd 

alternate side street seasonal parking (April-Oct) without a permit. Roll Call. Motion 

fails 2/2.

Meltzer moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be held for 30 

days. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Doran1 - 

Information Items7.

24-0392 Bird Rides Update

 

2024.04.08_Bird Memo.pdfAttachments:

24-0393 Inspection Division Permit Summary Comparison for March 2024. 

Inspection Report - March 2024.pdfAttachments:

24-0401 Discuss Wisconsin Policy Forum article “Eyes on the Road - Assessing 

the Quality of Wisconsin’s Local Roads”.

Wisconsin Policy Forum_Assessing Quality of WI Local Roads.pdfAttachments:

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24095
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=06dc78e9-be79-4b3c-b465-5e8bff71019d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23425
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=969671cf-5ff4-44c9-9e1c-3589b6e9c620.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=735c8d87-3aa4-4007-8151-f2ec3f08165b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=23d6ec42-391b-4d8f-9939-540e336ac416.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e0db72b-3e05-41cd-a8a0-bdf2a88b7cbf.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24093
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=89393a28-f93b-4023-b866-704761036172.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24094
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c04fe3cd-17c7-42f2-b851-b81c7ee9f1e3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24102
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=36745d5a-cc16-4bb8-903e-166da501e563.pdf


April 8, 2024Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Absent: Doran1 - 

Page 3City of Appleton



 

MEMORANDUM  
Date: 4/22/24 
To:  Municipal Services Committee 
From:   Danielle Block, Director of Public Works 
   Pete Neuberger, City Engineer 
   Eric Lom, City Traffic Engineer  
Subject:  Emerald Valley Estates 8-10 Subdivision – new street design 
 
As a process improvement, the Department of Public Works will be bringing new street design 
criteria to Municipal Services Committee for approval prior to the final plat and corresponding 
Development Agreements.  The street criteria approval process will provide the necessary 
documentation to proceed with the development discussions, ensure that roadway design 
elements are transparent and constructed per plan in future years.  

Action Item:  

Approve the roadway design parameters for the proposed streets in the proposed Emerald 
Valley Estates 8-10 Subdivision: 

• Oceanpearl Court from Providence Avenue to cul-de-sac:  
o Local street 
o 60’ right of way. 
o Construct new road with the width of future concrete pavement to be 26’ from face of 

curb to face of curb with the radius of the cul-de-sac bulb to be 44.5’ to the face of 
curb. 

o 5’ concrete sidewalks on both sides. 
o Parking allowed on one side only.  

• Providence Avenue from Aquamarine Avenue to west plat line: 
o Collector street 
o 66’ right of way. 
o Construct new road with the width of future concrete pavement to be 32’ from face of 

curb to face of curb. 
o 5’ concrete sidewalks on one side, 10’ concrete sidewalk on other side. 
o Parking allowed on one side only. 

• Aquamarine Avenue from Jasper Lane to Providence Avenue: 
o Local street 
o 60’ right of way. 
o Construct new road with the width of future concrete pavement to be 32’ from face of 

curb to face of curb. 
o 5’ concrete sidewalks on both sides. 
o Parking allowed on both sides. 



• Jasper Lane from Aquamarine Avenue to Plamann Place: 
o Local street 
o 60’ right of way. 
o Construct new road with the width of future concrete pavement to be 32’ from face of 

curb to face of curb. 
o 5’ concrete sidewalks on both sides.  
o Parking allowed on both sides. 

• Plamann Place from Jasper Lane to Providence Avenue: 
o Local street 
o 60’ right of way. 
o Construct new road with the width of future concrete pavement to be 26’ from face of 

curb to face of curb. 
o 5’ concrete sidewalks on both sides.  
o Parking allowed on only one side. 

 



PROJECT OVERVIEW:

Does this fall in area of highest equity concern? No

No

OCEANPEARL CT: from Providence Ave to cds

Type of project? New Street

Appleton Complete Street Design Guide Class?

Class designation? Local

Existing Land use? Residential

On Bike Network? No

On Transit Network? No

Right of Way width? 60 feet (face to face)

Preferred cross section? 26 feet (face to face)

Sidewalks?

Terrace width?

On street bike lanes? No

On street parking? one side

Known crash history? No

Traffic calming features used?

Concerns raised:

4/22/2024

5/1/2024

11.5' both sides

APPLETON COMPLETE STREETS DESIGN WORKSHEET

Emerald Valley Estates Subdivision 8 - 10 Additions.  Contains 5 streets:  Aquamarine Ave, Jasper Ln, Plamann Pl, 
Oceanpearl Ct, Providence Ave

Are there any known equity considerations for the area served by this street project, i.e., priority 
populations in the project area, or destinations that serve priority populations?

L2 Residential Smart Local

5' sidewalk on 
both sides

narrow street

Municipal Services Public Info:

Municipal Services Design Hearing:

Common Council design adoption:



PROJECT OVERVIEW:

Does this fall in area of highest equity concern? No

No

PROVIDENCE : from Aquamarine Ave to w/o Oceanpearl Ct

Type of project? New Street

Appleton Complete Street Design Guide Class?

Class designation? Collector

Existing Land use? Residential

On Bike Network? No

On Transit Network? No

Right of Way width? 66 feet (face to face)

Preferred cross section? 32 feet (face to face)

Sidewalks?

Terrace width?

On street bike lanes? No

On street parking? one side only

Known crash history? No

Traffic calming features used?

Concerns raised:

4/22/2024

5/1/2024

9' both sides

APPLETON COMPLETE STREETS DESIGN WORKSHEET

Emerald Valley Estates Subdivision 8 - 10 Additions.  Contains 5 streets:  Aquamarine Ave, Jasper Ln, Plamann Pl, 
Oceanpearl Ct, Providence Ave

Are there any known equity considerations for the area served by this street project, i.e., priority 
populations in the project area, or destinations that serve priority populations?

C1 Low Density Residential 
Collector

5' walk one side
10' walk on other

narrow street

Municipal Services Public Info:

Municipal Services Design Hearing:

Common Council design adoption:



PROJECT OVERVIEW:

Does this fall in area of highest equity concern? No

No

AQUAMARINE: from Jasper Ln to Providence Ave

Type of project? New Street

Appleton Complete Street Design Guide Class?

Class designation? Local

Existing Land use? Residential

On Bike Network? No

On Transit Network? No

Right of Way width? 60 feet (face to face)

Preferred cross section? 32 feet (face to face)

Sidewalks?

Terrace width?

On street bike lanes? No

On street parking? both sides

Known crash history? No

Traffic calming features used?

Concerns raised:

4/22/2024

5/1/2024

APPLETON COMPLETE STREETS DESIGN WORKSHEET

none

Municipal Services Public Info:

Municipal Services Design Hearing:

Common Council design adoption:

8.5' both sides

Emerald Valley Estates Subdivision 8 - 10 Additions.  Contains 5 streets:  Aquamarine Ave, Jasper Ln, Plamann Pl, 
Oceanpearl Ct, Providence Ave

Are there any known equity considerations for the area served by this street project, i.e., priority 
populations in the project area, or destinations that serve priority populations?

5' sidewalk on 
both sides

L1 Residential Traditional 
Local



PROJECT OVERVIEW:

Does this fall in area of highest equity concern? No

No

JASPER LN: from Sunstone Pl to Plamann Pl

Type of project? New Street

Appleton Complete Street Design Guide Class?

Class designation? Local

Existing Land use? Residential

On Bike Network? No

On Transit Network? No

Right of Way width? 60 feet (face to face)

Preferred cross section? 32 feet (face to face)

Sidewalks?

Terrace width?

On street bike lanes? No

On street parking? both sides

Known crash history? No

Traffic calming features used?

Concerns raised:

4/22/2024

5/1/2024

8.5' both sides

APPLETON COMPLETE STREETS DESIGN WORKSHEET

Emerald Valley Estates Subdivision 8 - 10 Additions.  Contains 5 streets:  Aquamarine Ave, Jasper Ln, Plamann Pl, 
Oceanpearl Ct, Providence Ave

Are there any known equity considerations for the area served by this street project, i.e., priority 
populations in the project area, or destinations that serve priority populations?

L1 Residential Traditional 
Local

5' sidewalk on 
both sides

none

Municipal Services Public Info:

Municipal Services Design Hearing:

Common Council design adoption:



PROJECT OVERVIEW:

Does this fall in area of highest equity concern? No

No

PLAMANN PL: from Jasper Ln to Providence Ave

Type of project? New Street

Appleton Complete Street Design Guide Class?

Class designation? Local

Existing Land use? Residential

On Bike Network? No

On Transit Network? No

Right of Way width? 60 feet (face to face)

Preferred cross section? 26 feet (face to face)

Sidewalks?

Terrace width?

On street bike lanes? No

On street parking? one side

Known crash history? No

Traffic calming features used?

Concerns raised:

4/22/2024

5/1/2024

11.5' both sides

APPLETON COMPLETE STREETS DESIGN WORKSHEET

Emerald Valley Estates Subdivision 8 - 10 Additions.  Contains 5 streets:  Aquamarine Ave, Jasper Ln, Plamann Pl, 
Oceanpearl Ct, Providence Ave

Are there any known equity considerations for the area served by this street project, i.e., priority 
populations in the project area, or destinations that serve priority populations?

L2 Residential Smart Local

5' sidewalk on 
both sides

narrow street

Municipal Services Public Info:

Municipal Services Design Hearing:

Common Council design adoption:

























April 8, 2024 
 
Submitted to: Municipal Services and Director of Public Works: Danielle Block  
From: Creative Downtown Appleton Inc. (CDA) and Appleton Downtown Inc.  
 
Public parklet proposal: 
Creative Downtown Appleton Inc. (CDA) and Appleton Downtown Inc.  are requesting 
approval to place an on street modular parklet for the duration of May 30 through 
October 31st 2024. The parklet would be located in 1 parking stall - Washington St. Space 
#289 with additional space to the west of the stall to accommodate the length of the unit.  
 
 
The features of the proposed Public Parklet include: 

• The parklet is a prefabricated Street Deck unit by Archatrak. Images and the 
installation manual are attached with unit specifications.    

• The size of the unit is 6 feet wide by 32 feet long. It is a steel frame on raised 
support pedestals. The decking is porcelain pavers. The fence panels and planters 
are powder coated galvanized steel.  

• Access: the unit is an ADA compliant design. The elevated adjustable steel frame 
allows for curb level entry and free flowing street drainage.   

• Safety: The unit currently features LED lighting and reflective tape along the top 
railing. The steel fence and planters add additional safety while still providing visual 
sight into the unit as shown in the attached images. Additional lighting can be 
added at the request of the city.    

• Comfort: the unit will feature up to three tables and six chairs as shown in the 
attached images  

• Artful elements: The eight steel planters are wrapped with mural vinyl images of 
world instruments.  

Additional features:  
o The fence planters will be planted with edible fragrant herbs. With signs 

inviting the public to enjoy.  
o We would like to add pet waste bags and leash hooks to welcome our furry 

friends.   
o Signage on the unit includes sponsor recognition and a sign stating no 

alcohol allowed.  
o We are also exploring some way to shade the planter boxes.  

 
Installation: CDA/ADI will coordinate installation of the unit. We will source a team to 
complete the install. We would ask for the City to provide an inspection of the unit. 
 



Maintenance: ADI will be responsible for daily cleaning of the parklet and any related 
maintenance or repair of the unit.  
 
Drainage: The unit is constructed with a pedestal and frame design to allow for adequate 
drainage.  Please see attached image.  
 
Ownership and Insurance: the parklet unit will be owned by CDA and included within 
our liability insurance policy. We will work with the City on requirements to provide 
needed certificate of insurance listing City of Appleton as additionally insured.     
 
Expenses: CDA will cover all expenses related to the purchase, install and maintenance of 
the parklet unit, features and furniture as well as fees related to lost parking revenue.    



 

 

 







 Parking Utility 
 

2023 Annual Report 
Updated: April 18, 2024 

 
 

 



Parking Utility Guiding Principals 

Parking Inventory & Ramp Features 
Off-street meter parking stalls          =           94 
On-street meter parking stalls   =         784 
Ramp parking stalls     =      2,775 

Motorcycle / Moped stalls    =           32 
TOTAL PUBLIC PARKING STALLS =   3,685 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
• Maintain the small town, walkable form that has 

evolved over decades of purposeful planning. 
 

• Support a park once, pedestrian friendly vision that 
improves connectivity for visitors, residents and 
employees.  
 

• Provide a customer-friendly experience centered on 
convenience, access and fairness. 
 

• Help facilitate and encourage a diverse economy. 
 

• Maintain a responsibility to optimize public investment 
in parking infrastructure.  



Accomplishments  
2022 

• Upgraded Green Ramp lights to LED fixtures. 
• Replaced stairwell in Green Ramp. 
• Implemented online payment option for parking card holders and businesses. 
• Completed an ADA Assessment of Yellow, Green and Red Ramps.  Prioritized the 

requirements and recommendations. 
 

2023 
• Implemented $40/month ramp permit fee & new ramp rates as follows: 
• $3.00 for up to 4 hours 
• $6.00 for more than 4 hours 
• Began priority 2023 ramp repairs/maintenance identified in 2022 Desman Condition 

Assessment Report.  
• Developed planned scope of work for 2024 ramp repairs/maintenance identified in 2022 

Desman Condition Assessment Report. 
• Continued investigating feasibility of Red Ramp east elevator replacement.  
• Continued work and analysis regarding TIBA ramp entry software updates to cloud-

based services.  Along with a work plan to incorporate “Chip and Tap” system to 
improve user payment efficiency. 

• Continued to work with potential and new downtown development to accommodate 
parking needs. 

• Completed in-house snow removal operations 
 

Objectives 
2024 

• Transition ramp entry software from desktop-based to a cloud-based system 
• Upgrade ramp payment options to include Chip & Tap software 
• Complete the reconfiguration of the Library Plaza Lot with the coordination of Library 

staff 
• Perform consultant inspection and recommendations for all ramp stairwell roofs 
• Repair & reestablish service to the east elevator in the Red Ramp 
• Continue to work with Appleton Downtown Incorporated and downtown parking users to 

improve the parking system. 
• Continue the implementation of Downtown Parking Study recommendations, including 

an effort to improve wayfinding signage and marketing of the Utility. 
• Complete approximately $1.6M in ramp repairs per consultant structural condition 

reports. 
• Continue ongoing line painting of ramp and on-street parking stalls. 
• Perform consultant structure condition report for the Yellow Ramp skywalk. 
 

 



2023 Financial Overview 

 

*$1,099,000 of uncompleted maintenance work under contract to be carried over to 2024 

Total Revenues: $3,282,608 



2023 Parking Statistics 

 
 

 



2023 Parking Utility 
Annual Report

Updated March 2024



Parking Utility Guiding Principals

Provide a customer-friendly experience centered on 
convenience, access and fairness.

Help facilitate and encourage a diverse economy.

Maintain a responsibility to optimize public investment in 
parking infrastructure. 

Maintain the small town, walkable form that has evolved 
over decades of purposeful planning.

Support a park once, pedestrian friendly vision that 
improves connectivity for visitors, residents and employees. 



Parking Inventory
94 Off-Street Meter Parking Stalls

2,775 Ramp Parking Stalls

784 On-Street Meter Parking Stalls

32 Motorcycle / Moped Stalls

3,685 TOTAL PUBLIC PARKING STALLS



Parking Ramp Features
Red Ramp

S Superior Street

• 764 Total Stalls
• 5 Levels
• 3 Elevators
• 3 Entrance Lanes & 2 Exit Lanes
• 6’10” Vehicle Clearance
• Pay on Foot Machine
• Convenient handicap parking 

throughout facility
• Skywalk to Hilton Appleton Paper 

Valley Hotel

Yellow Ramp
E Washington Street

• 1236 Total Stalls
• 7 Levels
• 2 Elevators
• 3 Entrance Lanes & 4 Exit Lanes
• 7’4” Vehicle Clearance
• Convenient handicap parking 

throughout facility
• Skywalk to City Center

Green Ramp
W Washington Street

• 775 Total Stalls
• 6 Levels
• 2 Elevators
• 3 Entrance Lanes & 4 Exit Lanes
• 7’4” Vehicle Clearance
• Pay on Foot Machine
• Convenient handicap parking 

throughout facility
• Motorcycle parking on Level 1
• Bike Cage located on Level 1
• Easy access event parking to Fox 

Cities Performing Arts Center

Open all day, every day – fees apply, with the exception of Sundays & holidays



Prior Year Accomplishments
• Upgraded Green Ramp lights to LED fixtures.
• Replaced stairwell in Green Ramp.
• Implemented online payment option for parking card holders and businesses.
• Completed an ADA Assessment of Yellow, Green and Red Ramps.  Prioritized the 

requirements and recommendations.

• Implemented $40/month ramp permit fee & new ramp rates as follows:
• $3.00 for up to 4 hours
• $6.00 for more than 4 hours

• Began priority 2023 ramp repairs/maintenance identified in 2022 Desman Condition Assessment 
Report. 

• Developed planned scope of work for 2024 ramp repairs/maintenance identified in 2022 Desman 
Condition Assessment Report.

• Continued investigating feasibility of Red Ramp east elevator replacement. 
• Continued work and analysis regarding TIBA ramp entry software updates to cloud-based services.  

Along with a work plan to incorporate “Chip and Tap” system to improve user payment efficiency.
• Continued to work with potential and new downtown development to accommodate parking needs.
• Completed in-house snow removal operations

2022

2023



2024 Objectives
 Transition ramp entry software from desktop-based to a cloud-based system
 Upgrade ramp payment options to include Chip & Tap software
 Complete the reconfiguration of the Library Plaza Lot with the coordination of 

Library staff
 Perform consultant inspection and recommendations for all ramp stairwell roofs
 Repair & reestablish service to the east elevator in the Red Ramp
 Continue to work with Appleton Downtown Incorporated and downtown parking 

users to improve the parking system.
 Continue the implementation of Downtown Parking Study recommendations, 

including an effort to improve wayfinding signage and marketing of the Utility.
 Complete approximately $1.6M in ramp repairs per consultant structural condition 

reports.
 Continue ongoing line painting of ramp and on-street parking stalls.
 Perform consultant structure condition report for the Yellow Ramp skywalk.



2023 Financial Overview

Ramp Permits, 
$1,034,277 , 

31%

Ramp pay-as-exit, 
$660,759 , 20%Meters, 

$525,777 , 16%

Citations, 
$359,760 , 11%

Special Revenue, 
$544,000 , 17%

Other, $158,035 
, 5%

2023 Revenues

Ramp Permits

Ramp pay-as-exit

Meters

Citations

Special Revenue

Other

Labor, $744,889 

Supplies & 
Services, 
$599,139 

Capital, 
$201,784 

Debt Payments, 
$29,376 

Depreciation, 
$503,604 

2023 Expenses

Labor

Supplies & Services

Capital

Debt Payments

Depreciation

Total Expenses: $2,078,792*Total Revenues: $3,282,608

*$1,099,000 of uncompleted maintenance work 
under contract to be carried over to 2024 



2,562
2,404 2,488

1,863
1,640

1,215

1,913

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

To
ta

l P
er

m
its

Year

Permit Holders

10,764 10,071 10,168 10,799

13,805

16,635 16,943

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

To
ta

l C
ita

tio
ns

Year

Citations Issued

2023 Parking Statistics



Questions?


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Meeting Minutes 4-8-24
	0006_1_04-22-2024 MSC Memo New Street Designs Emerald Valley 8_9_10
	Street design MSC memo Emerald Valley Estates 8-10
	Oceanpearl
	Oceanpearl Ct

	Providence
	Providence Ave

	Aquamarine
	Aquamarine Ave

	Jasper
	Jasper Ln

	Plamann
	Plamann Pl

	Emerald Valley 8 9 10 New Street Map 04-22-2024 MSC

	0007_1_CHANDELIER - TABLES AND CHAIRS
	0008_1_Parklet request 2024
	0009_1_2023 Parking Utility Annual Report
	0009_2_2023 Parking Utility Annual Report Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9


